
  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Proposal: Tire Services (Proposal #PUR0618-194); Dated:  June 19, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #2 (2 pages) 

Date: July 2, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Proposal. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the proposal was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Will the City accept Goodyear Authorized Precure Retreads as an approved equal? 
Answer:  Tires shall be recapped using a full cap Pre-Cure or Mold Cure such as Bandag, Michelin Retread 
Technologies or approved equal.  The City reserves the right to reject recaps which, in the opinion of the Fleet 
Manager or designee, do not meet quality standards.  Contractor shall state in their proposal what they are 
using. 
 
 
Question:  For the requirement, “Contractor shall return retread tires within 24 hours.”, does the City mean 
the casings for retreading picked up must be return the next day retreaded? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
 
Question:  Some large farm tires and OTR tires require the use, because tire weight, or ballast, of a larg OTR 
“boom” truck.  If Contract is currently having one repaired and built, how does this affect the City’s decision, as 
the bid will not start for some months? 
Answer:  New contract will take effect on August 1, 2018.  Any existing services will be performed/completed 
by the existing Vendor.  Work will begin under the new contract on August 1, 2018.  Contractor shall perform 
all services and have access to all equipment necessary to perform all services at the start of the contract on 
August 1, 2018. 
 
 
Question:  Are 30-minute requirements to respond of section (b) when the estimated 10 tires need work 
subject to “unless otherwise agreed upon by City personnel” condition of Item 4.2.2 
Answer:  Contractor shall respond to Fleet Manager or designee within 30 minutes with an agreed upon site 
repair schedule. 
 
 
Question:  How does requirement change the rest of this Item 4.2.4 for work to be done between 5:00am and 
4:00pm? 
Answer:  Contractor shall respond to Fleet Manager or designee within 30 minutes with an agreed upon site 
repair schedule. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests Item 4.8.2 be modified. 
Answer:  No.  City does not make any changes to this language. 
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Question:  Vendor requests modification to insurance language. 
Answer:  City will accept general liability, auto liability and workers compensation without additional insured 
or other endorsements; however, it is preferred to have endorsements.  
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modification to term of contract language Item 3.1.3. 
Answer:  No.  Vendor shall refer to 3.2 in the Proposal documents. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modification to term of contract language Item 3.1.4. 
Answer:  No.  City does not make any changes to this language. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests Payment Terms for non-payment of billing be modified. 
Answer:  No.  City does not make any changes to this language. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modification to Item 3.4.1. 
Answer:  No.  Vendor shall refer to 3.2 in the Proposal documents. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modifications to Standard Terms and Conditions – Indemnification. 
Answer:  No.  City does not make any changes to this language. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modifications to Standard Terms and Conditions – Non-Collusion Statement. 
Answer:  No.  Vendor shall refer to 3.2 in the Proposal documents. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modifications to Termination for Cause and Default.  What is the length of time for 
the mentioned written notice?  Is it 30-day’s prior written notice? 
Answer:  There is no definite written notice. 
 
 
Question:  Vendor requests modifications to Standard Terms and Conditions – Warranties-Goods. 
Answer:  No.  City does not make any changes to this language. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 27). The deadline for proposal 
submittal is Wednesday, July 11, 2018 at 3:00pm CDT. 


